
 

 

Community Resources for 
Probation and Parole District # 34 

  
Also Available to Ex-offenders 

 

CATEGORY AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS 

TELEPHONE 

NUMBER / 
CONTACT 

PERSON 

E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADRESSS 

 

 

Adult Education 
(GED, bilingual, life 
skills training) 

Literacy for Life 

301 Monitcello 
Avenue 

Williamsburg, VA  
23185 

(757) 221-
3325 

https://www.literacyforlife.org 

Anger Management 
Domestic Violence        
Mental Health           
Substance Use 
Disorder 

Center for Child and 
Family Services 

348 McLaws Circle 
#1 

Williamsburg, VA  
23188 

(757) 229-
7940 

*Bilingual 

 

https://kidsandfamilies.com/our-williamsburg-services 

GED Information 
Williamsburg-James 

City County 
(757) 229-

8766 
https://wjccschools.org/academics/ged-programs 

GED Information York County 
(757) 830-

2259 
www.yorkcountyschools.org 



 

 

Job search and 
training: Workforce 
Council – Wmbg 

4601 Opportunity 
Way, Ste 118 

Williamsburg, VA 
23188 

757-920-
5344 

WWW.THEWORKFORCECOUNCIL.ORG 

 

Women’s Shelter 
(Domestic Violence) 

Avalon Center for 
Women and Children 

P.O. Box 1073  

Williamsburg, VA 
23187 

(757) 258-
5051/5022 

 

Women’s Shelter  

(Domestic Violence) 

Bridges of Change 

Serving New Kent 
County, Charles City, 

King and Queen, 
King William,  

and West Point 

(804) 335-
4019 

bridgesofchange.org 

Housing/Shelter              
(MEN ONLY) 

Peninsula Rescue 
Mission, Inc.  

3700 Huntington 
Avenue  

Newport News, VA 
23604 

(757) 380-
6909 

https://prm.info 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.theworkforcecouncil.org/


 

 

 

 

 

Housing/Shelter 
Services 

 

 

 

Salvation Army, 
Peninsula Command 

1033 Big Bethel 
Road 

Hampton, VA 23666 

 

 

 

(757) 838-
4875/1403 

Fax: 757-
827-8467 

 

 

 

 

https://virginiapeninsula.salvationarmypotomac.org 

Housing/Shelters 

(Single Men and 
Women) 

Union Mission  

3700 Brook Avenue 

Norfolk, VA  

(757) 627-
8686 

         https://www.unionmissionministries.org 

Housing Resources 

3E Restoration 

227 Richmond Road 

Williamsburg, VA  
23185 

(757) 345-
6028 

                                 https://3erestoration.org 

Housing/Food Pantry 
Resources 

Williamsburg House 
of Mercy 

10 Harrison Avenue 

Williamsburg, VA  
23185 

(757) 229-
3700 

https://williamsburghouseofmercy.org 

Medically Assisted 
Therapy (MAT), 
Substance Use 
Disorder Counseling 

 

 

 

 

(757) 201-
9771 

  https://www.addictionrecoveryofva.com 



 

 

Addiction Recovery 
Center of VA/. 
Success in Mind 

5000 New Point 
Road 

Williamsburg, VA  
23188 

 

 

Medically Assisted 
Therapy (MAT) 

 

Pinnacle Treatment 
Center 

(formerly American 
Addiction) 

5583-B Mooretown 
Road 

Williamsburg, VA  
23188 

 

 

 

 

(757) 585-
7611 

https://pinnacletreatment.com/locations/state/virginia/williamsburg 

    

Medically Assisted 
Therapy (MAT), 
Substance Use 
Disorder Counseling 

Master Center 

2208 Executive Drive 

Hampton, VA 

888-879-
6226 

Locations in Hampton, Gloucester and Glenn Allen 

https://mastercenter.com 

 

 

 

Residential Mental 
Health/Detox 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pavilion at 
Williamsburg Place 

5483 Mooretown 
Road 

Williamsburg, VA  
23188 

(757) 565-
0106 

https://pavilionwp.com 

 

 

 

 

 

Parenting and 
Domestic Violence 
Programs 

 

 

 

Center for Sexual 
Assault Survivors 

11101 Warwick Blvd, 
Suite 2A 

Newport News, VA  
23601 

 

 

 

 

(757) 599-
9844 

Fax: (757) 
599-4846 

 

 

 

 

 

www.visitthecenter.org 

Parenting and 
Domestic Violence 
Programs 

Mary Immaculate 
Family Focus 

2 Bernardine Drive 

Newport News, VA  
23602 

(757) 886-
6511 

https://www.bonsecours.com/about-us/community-
commitment/community-programs/hampton-roads 

Parenting and 
Domestic Violence 
Programs 

National Domestic 
Violence Hotline 

(800) 799-
7233 

(800) 787-
3224 

https://www.thehotline.org/ 

Parenting Program 
Parenting Healthy 

Families 
(757) 926-

6472 

                blandjs@nnva.gov 

 

mailto:blandjs@nnva.gov


 

 

Newport News Dept. 
of Human Services 

Recovery Based 
Housing 

(Women only) 

Menchville House 

PO Box 22687 

Newport News, VA 
23609 

(757) 833-
5980 

             www.MenchvilleHouse.org 

Recovery Based 
Housing 

(Single Men) 

Salvation Army 
Rehabilitation Center 

5524 Virginia Beach 
Blvd. 

Virginia Beach, VA 
23462 

(757) 499-
0032 

https://www.rehab.com/salvation-army-adult-rehabilitation-center-
virginia-beach 

Recovery Based 
Housing 

(Women Only) 

The Samaritan 
Women’s House 

PO Box 87 

Petersburg, VA 
23804 

(804) 722-
0802 

https://samaritanhouseva.org/ 

Recovery Based 
Housing 

The Good Samaritan 
Men’s Program 

2307 Hull Street 

Richmond, VA 23224 

(804) 231-
9995 

https://gsamministries.com/ 

Recovery Based 
Housing 

(Pregnant women 
only) 

South-Eastern Family 
Project (SEFP) 

2351 Terminal 
Avenue 

(757) 245-
1070 

https://www.sefp.org 

http://www.menchvillehouse.org/


 

 

Newport News, VA  
23607 

 

 

 

Recovery Based 
Housing 

(Men’s Program) 

 

 

 

Faith Recovery 

(formerly Youth 
Challenge) 

325 Ewell Road 

Williamsburg, VA 

 

 

 

 

(757) 244-
1234 

 

 

 

 

 

https://faithrecoveryhope.org 

Recovery Based 
Housing 

Oxford House – 
Statewide 

 www.oxfordhouse.org 

 

 

Recovery Based 
Housing 

 

 

 

The Healing Place 

700 Dinwiddie 
Avenue 

Richmond, VA 23224 

 

 

(804) 230-
1217 

Fax: (804) 
230-1186 

 

 

 

 

www.thpva.com 

Recovery Based 
Housing 

McShin Foundation 

2300 Dumbarton 
Road 

Richmond, VA  
23228 

(804) 249-
1845 

https://mcshin.org 

http://www.thpva.com/


 

 

 

 

Recovery Based 
Housing 

 

 

Real Life 

Several residences in 
Richmond, VA 

 

 

(804) 406-
4111 

 

 

www.RealLifeProgram.org 

Recovery Based 
Housing 

Starfish Recovery 
and Wellness 

Richmond, VA 

(804) 442-
7968 

www.Starfishrecovery.com 

Recovery Based 
Housing 

 

The Hope Program 

Refer through CBH 
and the Salvation 

Army in Williamsburg 

 

 

CBH: 757-
220-3200 

 

 
 
Recovery Based 
Housing 

 

 

The Fix Ministry 

4465 Mount Olive 
Cohoke Road 

King William, VA  
23086 

 

 

(804) 473-
9011 

 

 

inductions@thefixministries.org 

Recovery Based 
Housing/Substance 
Use Disorder 
Treatment 

(Men only) 

The Evolution House 

128 Brookhaven 
Drive 

Williamsburg, VA  
23188 

(757) 705-
3202 

Fax: (757) 

378-3079 

thevolutionhouse@yahoo.com 



 

 

 

 

Recovery Based 
Housing 

 

 

True Recovery RVA 

4103 Monument 
Avenue 

Richmond, VA  
23230 

 

 

 

(833) 878-
3732 

 

 

 

https://www.truerecoveryrva.com 

    

 
Re-Entry  

New Kent Re-Entry 
Council 

757-253-
4860 

Meets the 2nd Thursday of the month at New Kent Social 
Services (contact: Melanie Sweeney) 

Re-Entry 

 

 

 

Substance Use 
Disorder Referral 

Colonial Re-Entry 
Council  

 

 

Colonial Behavioral 
Health (CBH) 

1651 Merrimac Trail 

Williamsburg, VA 
23185 

(757) 564-
2311 

 

 

 

(757) 220-
3200 

Meets the 3rd Tuesday of every month at Colonial Community 

Corrections (contact: Jack Fitzpatrick) 

 

 

 

https://www.colonialbh.org 

 

Substance Use 
Disorder Referral 

The Counseling 
Center  

2211 Executive Drive 

Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 826-
4600 

 



 

 

 

Substance Use 
Disorder Support 
Services 

 

Spiritworks 
Foundation 

5800 Mooretown 
Road 

Williamsburg, VA 
23188 

(757) 564-
0001 

www.spiritworksfoundation.org 

Substance Use 
Disorder Referral  

 

Henrico Area Mental 
Health and 
Developmental 
Services 

4903-A Pocahontas 
Trail 

Providence Forge, 
VA 23140 

 

 

 

(804) 966-
5959 

                               https://henrico.us/mhds 

 

Substance Use 
Disorder referral 
(telehealth only) 

GMA Interventions  
(757) 335-

4234 
https://gmainterventions.com 

 

 

 

Substance Use 
Disorder Referral 
(inpatient and detox) 

 

Farley Center 

5477 Mooretown 
Road 

Williamsburg, VA  
23188 

(757) 565-
0106 

https://farleycenter.com 

http://www.spiritworksfoundation.org/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Social Services 

 

James City County 

5249 Olde Towne 
Road 

Williamsburg, VA 
23188 

(757) 259-
3100 

 

 

www.Jamescitycountyva.gov 

Social Services 

York-Poquoson 

301 Goodwin Neck 
Road 

Yorktown, VA 23692 

(757) 890-
3787 

Fax: (757) 
890-3934 

www.yorkcounty.gov 

 

Social Services 

 

 

New Kent/Charles 
City 

8600 Dixon Powers 
Drive 

Henrico, VA 23228 

 

(804) 501-
4001 

Mailing Address: PO Box 90775 

Henrico, Virginia 23273 

Social Services 
City of Williamsburg 

401 Lafayette Street 

(757)-220-
6161 

https://www.williamsburgva.gov/269/Human-Services 



 

 

Williamsburg, VA  

Disability Services 

 

 

DRS 

925-B Capitol 
Landing Road 

Williamsburg, VA 
23185 

 

 

(757) 253-
4817 

(800) 552-
5019 

 

 

 

 

https://www.dars.virginia.gov/ 

    

 

 

Medical Services 

 

Cross Over Ministries 

108 Cowardine Ave 

Richmond, VA 23224 

 

 

 

(804) 233-
5016 

 

 

 

www.crossoverministry.org 

 

Medical Services 

Olivet Medical 
Ministry, Inc. 

Lackey Free Clinic 

1620 Olde 
Williamsburg Road 

Yorktown, VA 23690 

(757) 886-
0680 

Fax: (757) 
369-3821 

www.lackeyfreeclinic.com 

Medical/Dental 
Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.crossoverministry.org/
http://www.lackeyfreeclinic.com/


 

 

 

 

Olde Towne Medical 
Center Medical 

Clinic/Dental Clinic 

5249 Olde Towne 
Road 

Williamsburg, VA 
23188 

 

 

(757) 259-
3258 

Fax: (757) 
259-1953 

 

 

 

 

www.oldetownemedicalcenter.org 

Medical Services 
Help with Prescription 

Medications 
(757) 259-

3256 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mental Health 
Services 

 

 

 

Family Living Institute 

1307 Jamestown 
Road, Suite 202 

Williamsburg, VA 

 

 

 

 

(757)-229-
7927 

 

 

 

 

https://www.familylivinginstitute.com 

Mental Health 
Services (telehealth) 

 

 

 

 

3 Little Birds 
Counseling, LLC 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.oldetownemedicalcenter.org/


 

 

424 W. Duke of 
Gloucester St. Ste 
211 

Williamsburg, VA  

 

757-785-
4252 

 

 

 

 

Mental Health 
Services (bilingual) 

 

 

 

 

Rock Landing 
Psychological Group 

11825 Rock Landing 
Dr. Newport News, 
VA 

 

 

 

 

 

757-873-
1736 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.rocklandingtherapy.com 

Mental Health 
Services (telehealth) 

The Healing Project, 
LLC 

428 McLaws Circle, 
Williamsburg, VA 

757-808-
5250 

http://www.thehealingprojectllc.com/ 

Mental Health 
Services (telehealth 
and in-person) 

Family Insight 
757-243-

1033 
https://familyinsight.net 

Mental Health 
Services (telehealth 
and in-person) 

Two Rivers Wellness 
Center 

Williamsburg, VA 

757-347-
2300 

https://tworiverswellnesscenter.org/about-us/ 



 

 

Inpatient Mental 
Health 

White Cloud 
Therapeutic Services 

324 Monticello Ave, 
Williamsburg, VA 

757-503-
7917 

https://www.whitecloudtherapy.com 

Inpatient Mental 
Health (and detox) 

Riverside Mental 
Health and Recovery 

Center 

2244 Executive 
Drive, Hampton, VA 

757-827-
1001 

https://www.riversideonline.com/en/medical-services/mental-
health 

Grief Support Groups 

 

VA Beach Psychiatric 
Center 

1100 First Colonial 
Road, Virginia Beach, 

VA 

757-627-
5433 

https://vbpcweb.com/ 

Other Local Services Online Resource  
Virginia Bereavement Support Groups | LifeNet Health 

 

 

 

Other Local Services 

 

 

United Way First Call 

739 Thimble Shoals 
Blvd, Suite 400 

Newport News, VA 
23606 

 

 

 

(757) 594-
4636 

 

 

 

https://www.uwvp.org 

Other Local Services 
(food/clothing pantry) 

 
 

 

 

 

https://www.lifenethealth.org/healingthespirit/virginia-bereavement-support-groups


 

 

United Way of 
Greater Williamsburg 

312 Waller Mill Road 
#110 

Williamsburg, VA 
23185 

 

(757) 229-
2222 

 

https://www.uwvp.org 

 

 

 

 

Other Local Services 

Food Pantry 

       

 

 

      F.I.S.H, Inc. 

312 2nd Street 

Williamsburg, VA 
23185 

 

 

 

 

(757) 220-
9379 

 

 

 

                        

 

 

     https://fishwilliamsburg.org 

Other Local Services 

Bargain Box 

222 Dare Road 

Yorktown, VA 23692 

(757) 898-
8688 

(757) 886-
1520 

 

 

 

 

Other Local Services 

Food distribution 

 

 

York County Church 
Women United 

Emergency Food 
Closet 

300 Ella Taylor Road 

 

 

 

(757) 898-
9057 

 



 

 

Yorktown, VA 23692 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

Other Local Services 
(food distribution) 

 

 

     A Gift from Ben 

Williamsburg, VA  

 

 

 

(757) 565-
6414 

                     

 

 

                   agiftfromben@aol.com 

 

 

Other Local Services 
(food/clothing 
assistance) 

 

 

Grove Christian 
Outreach 

8800 Pocahontas 
Trial 

Williamsburg, VA  
23185 

 

 

 

 

(757) 887-
1100 

 

 

 

 

https://www.groveoutreach.com 

 

 

 

 

STATEWIDE RESOURCES 



 

 

Birth Certificate, Death 
Certificate, Marriage 
Certificate 

Office of Vital Records 
2001 Maywill Street, Suite 

101 
Richmond, Virginia 23230 

804-662-6200 Office of Vital Records - Vital Records (virginia.gov) 

Crisis/Help 
2-1-1 Virginia (local resource 

hotline) 

211 or 1-800-
230-6977 or 

text 
CONNECT to 

247211 

www.211Virginia.org 

 

 
Adult Protective Services 

Hotline 
1-888-832-

3858 
 

 Alzheimer’s Association 

Medical 
Alert/Safe 

Return 1-800-
625-3780 

 

 
National Sexual Assault 

Hotline 
1-800-656-

4673 
 

 
Virginia Department for 
Aging and Rehabilitative 

Services 

1-888-992-
0959 

www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov 

 

 

 
Infant and Toddler 

Connection of Virginia 
 

www.itcva.online 

 

 
National Suicide Prevention 

Line 
988 

www.988lifeline.org 

 

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
http://www.211virginia.org/
http://www.easyaccess.virginia.gov/
http://www.itcva.online/
http://www.988lifeline.org/


 

 

 
Virginia Mortgage Relief 

Program 
 

www.virginiamortgagerelief.com 

 

 Legal Aid 
1-866-

LEGLAID 

www.valegaliad.org 

 

 Eviction Helpline 
1-833-

NOEVICT 
 

 Predatory Loan Helpline 866-830-4501  

 Senior Legal Helpline 844-802-5910  

 
Statewide Resource 

Directory 
 

www.Virginianavigator.org 

 

Alcohol/Substance Use Oxford House 
1-800-689-

6411 
www.oxfordhouse.org 

 Al-Anon and Alateen 

1-888-4AL-
ANON (1-
888-425-

2666) 

al-anon.org 

 Narcotics Anonymous  

About Us (na.org) 

online meetings: 

https://virtual-na.org/ 

 Alcoholics Anonymous  
www.aa.org 

online meetings: 

http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com/
http://www.valegaliad.org/
http://www.virginianavigator.org/
https://na.org/?ID=aboutus
https://virtual-na.org/
http://www.aa.org/


 

 

https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-
meetings/ 

 

 Addiction Center  
https://www.addictioncenter.com/ 

 

 
VADOC Fentanyl Awareness 

Video 
 

https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8 

 

Benefits Programs 
Virginia Department of Social 

Services (VDSS) 

Apply for 
SNAP, TANF, 

EAP and 
Medical 

Assistance by 
calling at 855-

635-4370 

Apply online for benefits at 
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/ 

 

You may review program regulations and manuals 
online at www.dss.virginia.gov 

  

Apply for 
Medical 

Assistance 
only by calling 
855-242-8282 

Print a copy of the application off the internet for 
medical assistance at www.coverva.org 

 

  

Get an 
application 

during office 
hours at your 

local 
Department 

of Social 
Services 

Print a copy of the application off the internet at 
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/ 

 

 

 

https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.addictioncenter.com/
https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.coverva.org/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/


 

 

Employment Assistance 
Virginia Employment 
Commission (VEC) 

VEC Central 

Office 

1-866-832-

2363 

For TTY* 

Callers: 

Virginia Relay, 

Call 711 or 

800-828-1140 

 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/ 

 

Claimant Self Service Logon (virginia.gov) 

 

https://www.uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/ 

 

 Virginia Works 

Virginia 
Works Offices 

| Virginia 
Employment 
Commission 

 

Virginia Works - Virginia's Workforce Development 
Agency 
 
www.virginiaworks.gov 
 
Job Openings 
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-
openings 
 
Upcoming Job Fairs 
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs  
 
A Quick Guide to Relief Programs   
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs   
For Veteran Services 
veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov 

  

Education 
Virginia’s Community 

Colleges 

 Virginia’s Community Colleges | Affordable 
Degrees, Certificates, Career Training (vccs.edu) 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
https://uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/CSS/CSSLogon.htm
https://www.uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.virginiaworks.gov/
https://www.virginiaworks.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/


 

 

Justice Impacted Individuals | Credits2Careers 

  
 

 

Housing 
Community Residential 

Programs (CRP) 

 
Available for inmates, probationers, and parolees who 

meet eligibility requirements.  Speak with your probation 

officer or counselor regarding availability. 

 
Oxford House 

(recovery house program) 

 Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses of 
Virginia (vaoxfordhouse.org) 

 
Virginia Association of 
Recovery Residences 

(VARR) 

 
Accredited Residencies for Recovery Housing | 
VARR - Virginia Association of Recovery 
Residences (varronline.org) 

 

Virginia Department of 
Housing and Community 

Development (DHCD) 

600 East Main Street, Suite 
300 

Richmond, VA 23219 

804-371-7000 

https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/ 

ArcGIS - HSNH Crisis Assistance Directory 

Homeless Crisis Hotline Directory - Crisis Assistance 

Directory by Community 7.2021.pdf (virginia.gov) 

Scholarships LendEDU 
 

Scholarships for Felons | LendEDU 

Veteran Services 
National Suicide and Veteran 

Crisis Prevention Lifeline 

1-800-273-

8255  

 Veteran Crisis Line 

1-800-273-

8255 Ext. 1  

https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/
https://www.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?webmap=a489dc17e9744956b5149d5c1e201d09&extent=-81.4763,36.0859,-76.093,39.4756
https://dhcd.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/Docx/housing-files/Crisis%20Assistance%20Directory%20by%20Community%207.2021.pdf
https://dhcd.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/Docx/housing-files/Crisis%20Assistance%20Directory%20by%20Community%207.2021.pdf
https://lendedu.com/blog/scholarships-for-felons/


 

 

Medication Assisted 
Treatment (MAT) 

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services 

Administration (SAMHSA) 

SAMHSA 

National 

Helpline 1-

800-662-HELP 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/ 

 

 VADOC MAT Program 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0 

 

Social Security Card 
Social Security 
Administration 

 
https://www.ssa.gov/ 

State ID or Driver’s 
License 

Virginia Department of Motor 
Vehicles 

 
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/ 

Reentry Success Fair Shake 
 

https://www.fairshake.net/ 

 

 VADOC Reentry Video 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w 

 

 
VADOC Reentry Resource 

Packet 

 
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-
resource-packet-2023.pdf 

 

Poison Control  

1-800-222-
1222 webPOISONCONTROL Triage 

Peer Recovery Services 
VADOC Peer Recovery 

Specialist Initiative 

 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg 

 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://www.fairshake.net/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://triage.webpoisoncontrol.org/?_gl=1*xi5h4c*_ga*NzM4MTA5OTc0LjE2OTUxNTI2MTU.*_ga_SQ0HKPQV3W*MTY5NTE1MjYxNS4xLjAuMTY5NTE1MjYxNS42MC4wLjA.#!/exclusions
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg


 

 

Restoration of Rights 
Secretary of the 

Commonwealth’s Office 

804-692-0104 
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/ 

Free/Reduced Cell 
Phones 

Lifeline Program 
 

Virginia SCC - Universal Service: Lifeline 

To apply https://www.lifelinesupport.org/ 

 

Free/Reduced Cell 
Phones 

Assurance Wireless 
 The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) - 

BetterSIM 

 Access Wireless 
 Access Wireless - Free Government Smartphone + 

Unlimited Phone Service 

 Safelink Wireless 
 

SafeLink Wireless 

Transportation United Way – Ride United 
 

https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-
programs/2-1-1/ride-united# 

find your local office: https://www.unitedway.org/find-
your-united-way/ 

 

 DMAS - Medicaid 

1-866-386-
8331 See member ID Card 

  
 

 

 
 

https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
https://www.scc.virginia.gov/pages/Universal-Service-Lifeline
https://www.lifelinesupport.org/
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
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